N

%

» NorthLiberty s

IOWA

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, March 4, 2025, 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers
360 N Main St, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order

1. RollCall

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Public Comment on any topic not on the agenda

. Preliminary Site Plan: Request of Kwik Trip, Inc.to approve a Preliminary Site

Plan for a 9,716 square foot retail building and fueling station on approximately
2.01acres. The property is located on the south side of South Dubuque Street
approximately 350 feet east of North Liberty Road.
a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

Do 0o

. Preliminary Subdivision Plat: Request of Kevin Watts to approve a

Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 3-lot subdivision on 2.53 acres. The property
is located on the north side of (future) Remley Street approximately 680 feet
west of South Jones Boulevard.
a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

a0 o

Updated March 3, 2025, 10:54 AM



6. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment: Request of Dover
Development for a Comprhensive Plan Future Land Use Map amendment
from Urban Medium Intensity to Urban High Intensity on approximately 9.18
acres and a Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) from RM-12 Multi-Unit
Residence District to RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District on approximately
9.18 acres. The property is located on the north side of West Forevergreen
Road approximately 515 feet east of South Kansas Avenue.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

o a o

7. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment: Request of MLDC, Inc. for a
Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) from RS-7 PAD Single-Unit Residence
District Planned Area Development and ID Interim Development District to
RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District on approximately 6.61 acres and RD-10
Two-Unit Residence District on approximately 12.06 acres. The property is
located at the west terminus of Chipman Lane and the south terminus of
Mayer Street.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

o oo

8. Approval of Previous Minutes
9. Old Business
10. New Business

M. Adjournment



" b North Liberty memoranoum

4 IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date February 28,2025

Re Request of Kwik Trip, Inc.to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a 9,716
square foot retail building and fueling station on approximately 2.01acres.
The property is located on the south side of South Dubuque Street
approximately 350 feet east of North Liberty Road.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary: The site plan proposes a one-story, 9,716 square foot retail
building, fueling station and related infrastructure on approximately 2.01 acres.

City Limits
P NorthLiberty kwik Star



2. Current Zoning: C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District.

City Limits
N P NorthLiberty kwik sta .wa
- - -~ =laF.a . 3"

el t M



4. Site Plan Approval Standards:

Section 165.05(2)(E) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the approval

standards (ordinance language in jtalics and staff analysis in bold).

E. Approval Standards. The Planning Commission’s recommendation to the
City Council and the City Council’s decision to approve or disapprove a
preliminary site plan shall be informed by the preliminary site plan’s
adherence to the following standards:

0] The consistency of the preliminary site plan with all adopted
ordinances and regulations.

See analysis below.

)] The consistency of the proposed land use with the Comprehensive
Plan and any adopted land use policies. The submission of a
preliminary site plan which proposes one or more uses inconsistent
with the City’s Future Land Use Map creates a rebuttable
presumption that said use or uses are inharmonious with
surrounding properties and incompatible with orderly development
and redevelopment.

The C-3 District is consistent with the UHI Land Use Map designation.

Analysis of adopted ordinances and regulations.
Section 168.07 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances defines uses and use
standards for particular uses of the property.

Retail Goods Establishment
A. Defined. Means an establishment that provides physical goods, products,
or merchandise directly to the consumer, where such goods are available
for immediate purchase and removal from the premises by the purchaser.
Retail goods establishment does not include micro fulfillment center.

B. Use Standards. None.
Fueling Station.
A Defined. Fueling Station means an establishment where fuel for vehicles is

dispersed from fixed equipment into the fuel tanks or battery cells of said
vehicles. A fueling station may also include ancillary car wash bays.
B. Use Standards.
O] Canopy support structures shall be wrapped in masonry materials
consistent with the principal building.

Section 165.05(2)(D) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site

Review” sets forth the submission requirements (ordinance language in italics and staff

analysis in bold).

e Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

e The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

e A vicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

e Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.



Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.
All structures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.
Trash and refuse enclosures. Provided.

The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

A rendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.

North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.10 entitled, “Design Standards” sets forth
certain design standards.

Requirements for All Districts (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.

Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

Except for RS RD, R-MH and ID districts, color schemes shall be primarily based on
earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans, greys,
greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and accent areas
may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district, the use of high intensity
colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited.

Except in the R-MH district, @ minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs and there shall be a minimum roof overhang at the eves of 12 inches. This
does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the structure’s primary roof.
Metal roofs shall not be corrugated or similar appearance. The color of the roof shall be
visually harmonious and compatible with the building color scheme.

Itis staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistency with this section.



Requirements for Development in Commercial Districts.

A

Commercial zoning districts are intended to enhance public welfare by providing
for safe, convenient, high quality pedestrian-oriented commercial centers that
contribute to community identity as energetic and attractive focus points.
Through development and redevelopment within these districts, the city
recognizes the importance of creating high quality development areas to the
quality of life for residents of the city, the impact quality development has on the
image of the community, and the need to provide restrictions and guidelines to
enhance visual appearance and functionality. The objectives addressed through
these regulations include the following:

O] Design. To achieve appealing aesthetic design through high quality
architecture and construction, with attention to placement, relationship,
and orientation of structures and amenities to provide both internal
cohesiveness and compatibility with surrounding uses.

2 Walkability. To achieve overall development patterns that encourage
walking and reduce dependence on the automobile to travel from one
business to another, and so reduces the dominance of the automobile
within the development.

€)) Human-scale Activity. To achieve a sense of place by emphasizing
pedestrian interaction with commercial uses rather than sprawling
automobile-dominated designs, both in building architecture and public or
private outdoor areas.

4 Compatible Uses. To achieve the right blend of uses, compact and well-
designed, that complement each other and provide cohesive overall
developments.

The following requirements shall be observed for all development in commercial

districts:

M Site Layout Requirements.

@) Pedestrian Areas. Each development shall provide a complete
network of paths, plazas, and open spaces that interconnect
building entrances, parking, sidewalks, other properties, and other
pedestrian amenities. These pedestrian areas are expected to
constitute a significant portion of development area, and may
include plazas, special paving areas between parking and
entrances, and outdoor eating patios. Additionally, portions of
pedestrian areas should be at least partly covered so that users are
protected from rain and intense sun. New developments will be
required to connect to paths and sidewalks established by
previously-approved developments.

(b) Outdoor Infrastructure Design. Each development shall provide
outdoor lighting fixtures, integrated street pavers or patterns, and
landscaping that reinforces quality building design and blends with
previously-approved developments, when appropriate. Design
elements may include decorative lighting, seating with benches,
low walls, planters, enhanced paving techniques, and other
features complimentary to the development.



(©

Parking Areas. Parking areas shall consist of areas that are
aesthetically pleasing, landscaped to screen public views, and
located so as not to be the dominant feature along any street or
within any development. The use of alternate materials to
designate pedestrian areas within or adjacent to parking lots is
encouraged, and pedestrian areas shall be separated from
vehicular traffic with landscaping, decorative posts, special paving,
or other measures to clearly define the pedestrian spaces.
Property owners are encouraged to establish shared parking zones
among uses on one or more lots.

2 Building Materials and Design Requirements.

(a)

(b

Materials. Minimum required masonry on all building elevations is
60%. Exterior walls not composed of masonry products shall not
be covered with ribbed metal siding commonly referred to as
corrugated metal.

Design. Buildings and building features shall be sized and detailed
appropriately for pedestrian use. Projected or recessed doorways
and windows, awnings, and other architectural features may be
used to achieve this design. Traditional strip-retail type frontages
featuring long flat frontages with regularly spaced doors and
unbroken expanses of concrete approaching the storefronts are
specifically disallowed. Side and rear elevations shall be comprised
of the same materials and reasonably similar in character and
quality as the front elevation unless screened from view from all
public streets and residential areas by topography differences,
landscaping materials, or other screening devices, in which case
building material may be concrete block or tilt-up concrete panels.

Itis staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistency with this section.

5. Additional information:

The Preliminary Site Plan includes a note about a required tree in the landscape island
northeast of the proposed building. The applicant has acknowledged this requirement
and will be added to the Construction Site Plan to ensure code compliance.

Public improvements for the proposed Liberty Commons subdivision are on-going. This
includes the public street along the eastern property line. Construction site Plan approval
cannot be issued until the Final Subdivision Plat is approved.



6. Staff Recommendation:
Finding:
1. The preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a 9,716 square foot retail building and
fueling station on approximately 2.01 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
Preliminary Site Plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.




(STRUCTION NOTE:

CONSTRUCTION FENCING TO BE INSTALLED AROUND ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION
SITE. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR FENCING AND GATE LOCATIONS AND.
—————  APFROFt ALLATION.

- T T T —— T T — T T T 7 ! ! ! | | . S R S
S j E—— N S S S — - S T KWIK
S. DUBUQUE STREET 1. LA PREFAGED ROM AN ALTAACSM LAND TITE SURVEY o

ND ALIGNED PERPENDICULAR
NLESS OTHER! ED ON THIS PLAN

2

RAWING, CONTRACTOR SHALL
10N JOINTS, AND EXPANSION

Sior
DISTAN Ks
JOINTS MINIMUM ON:

JOINT MAXIMUM DISTANCE: WALKS- 24 O.C., ALL OTHERS- 40'
EL ALL EXPANSION JOINTS- MAXIMUM 24" O.C.

—-S89°32'17"W  590.73

.0°0

T PRI IE . 10 6 seALD.
i T \\ NOV 12 DEC 31 USE :
T - - 4} — —
| ,,‘,, — .
| 5
5
L 2L 441 —
| } ZONING. C3 (INTENSIVE COMMERCIAL)
| | 126-0" TOTAL SITE AREA: 87,618 5F
I | KWIK TRIP, Inc.
" o wreRvious
i I w VoS P.0. BOX 2107
‘ | S o oo I 1626 OAK STREET
! 37c 40.0 55-0 FAEe Rrau RN LACROSSE, WI 546022107
I ! PARKING PROVIDED PH. (608) 781-8988
I | o FAX (608) 781-8960
*”erq | 2
i . } : reT T Gom
)
A | rl e I
} a0 | LIE[E B0 @ﬂr r -
9 | ‘
VIV LLLj |
| | | | (8,440 57
! ! e0.178 51
w w R | | 0
| ! | AR {Desne =y
| | |
\ —CD | | |
I s I
! Jm | | [t
| LN @ ene ) |
5 | : s AR
| @ | | |l " [V 0000
| |
1 } 1 & | I
! ‘ ! =t ey DDJ[]DEﬂIJ ‘L—
| | I
| |
o @,
i I 1== 1 | L
| } i | o < | | <
! o —
| [ | : rusiEesstlisiy 3
N AT H ANhnaatnngye
NN Y N R Y
ol » Lo 1 L N . = -
’ T \ °
ge L1 | \ A MM I IHHTTHTajn i i o
15 | 0 -
112Eqf3) i z ow £
I ; o
| 63‘;{\@4&\ 1416 = w .o
i (=151 0 O w o
i Bla, 4 Z HF
| 22 w w [y
i = = o4
3
| 2 = a5 w8
| 5 a =
I _ w > oz
} | H ENCLOSUI = - = a E
1 50 BULONG = Kno(v%wha('s below. @ (@] 50
1 A T ittt ettt all before you dig. (8} oz
i ! 286-0" TANKS % ¥ g.
I o
1 } = SUBMITTAL
| ITY COMMENTS
| _ arcowwems
h = e cravees
i = -
| } =
| — “
' = g ¢
| | SCALE GRAPHIC
X
I =
| =
L =




S. DUBUUYUE STREET -
PLANT MATERIAL . |JQUE STREET NE = = e N [

o st camouue, £ AN N -
S WIK

Fopulus tremulodes

MUGO TANNENBAUM

€ e pot Pinus mugo Tannenbaum' 2ne
AT ALGERT BLUE SPRUCE
si | oo 1515
Pacs pngens Fat Aber?
12 \srconr | pot |[MUGOIAOBSEN 4 “ 4" MULCH = Kw’K

P mogo SarovseT # e

e

ol o | mow | e 2x7 | R

& o L .| SUMMER WINE NINEBARK . N . 7 - . |

v rCoNT | et e oot Sen ; | . == > Tree Required
o - o . | _ARCTIC PR DOGNOOD ea g = -
" “ P [ Cormus stolonfera Farrow 7 37-¢' | 400

MANEY JUNIPER %

O w| = | moow | e 453 v

uAeb
" KWIK TRIP, Inc.

RENDER STARDUST DAVILY | Y P.0. BOX 2107

W os| w0 | wcow | e |ZERETEOS 2x3 o 1626 OAK STREET
Renerocahs \averder Staraus? / LACROSSE, Wi 54602-2107

® - — RUBY SteuLA DALY o~

o 2 | seow | e

Henerocsie Roby S1cid 4

FAX (608) 781-8960

PH. $GOB 781-8988
SEED SPEC: FALL SEEDING IS PREFERABLE (AUG. 20 TO OCT. 20). SPRING SEEDING SHOULD BE BETWEEN

MARCH 15- MAY | 5. NO SUMMER SEEDING.

%% %%
%% %% 1) pgo oy | LAWNMIXTURE: BLUE GRASS MIX. IADOT STATE URBAN AREA MIX 2601.03-4 (OR e =
vaund APPROVED EQUAL). PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ON SIDE SLOPES. H ﬂns ;ltef ;

2 sy | LAWN MIXTURE: BLUE GRASS MIX. IADOT URBAN AREA MIX 2601.03-4 (OR A w H S Laresar Lo

576 5Y | ‘APPROVED EQUAL). PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ON SIDE SLOPES. Z . 4" MULCH hmouth, Minnesots 33441

= Ny ” 4 EDGING i 763.38
EDGING - 863 L7 14 ¢ N7 e
MuLCH - 52 oY g \ . .

9| §
500515 5v 7| "\ |
¢ : S,

NorEs: | S

Rover .

- CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR PLANTING IN ALL R.O.W.
- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WHICH MAY EFFECT HIS WOR}
- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH OTHERS A1
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE.

- ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED ONE (1) FULL YEAR UPON TOTAL COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER,

o

£ AND COMPLETE HIS WORK PER OWNERS

g OB 3000000¢

WITH ONE TIME REPLACEMENT AT APPROPRIATE TIME OR UPON REQUEST OF OWNER.

- REPLACEMENT TOPSOIL SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF STONES, WEEDS, AND OTHER UNDESIRABLE DEBS
- PLANTING SOIL MIX (INCIDENTAL COST ITEM)

ER PER CU. YD, TOPSOIL
S WITH 5-PARTS FERTILIZER AND TOP SOIL.

- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY TOPSOIL DEPTH AND NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DEFICIENCY. . s 3 " L— 0 —
SOD SHALL BE CULTURED WITH PREDOMINATELY KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS SEED OF RECENT DISEASE RESISTANT B

INTRODUCTIONS. NO GUARANTEE ON SOD EXCEFT ANY SOD NOT SATISFACTORY AT TIME OF COMPLETION INSPECTION

SHALL BE PROMPTLY REPLACED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF JOB, STAKE SLOPES 3:1 AND GREATER.

ING, PROVISIONS SHOULD BE TAKEN

D

WHERE EXISTING CONCRETE/ ASPHALT ARE RE TO BE REPLACED WITH LANDSCH by
TO COORDINATE EXCAVATION OF SUBSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 2 WITH GRADING CONTRACTOR.  REPLACE WATH COMPACTED N ®
TOPSOIL. AL AREAS TO BE LANDSCAPED AND SODDED SHALL BE GRADED SMOOTH AND EVEN N~
- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR 15 RESFONSIBLE FOR SODDING ALL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION & -
INCLUDING ALLR.O.W. AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES 2
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING BLANKET ON ALL SEEDED AREAS THAT ARE SLOPED. MULCH |5 1]
APPLICATION FOR ALL THER SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE EITHER HYDROMULCH OR DISKED STRAW DEFENDING ON SEED TYPE &
Ao b GimeR Retan G o«
L TANBSCAPE CONTRACTOR. 10 INSTALL VALLEY VIEW, SLACK DIAMOND" EDGING AROUND ALL PLANTING BEDS AS SHOWN 5 = o
FLY SHREDDED HARDIOOD ORGANIC BARK MULCH CHES, INSTALL 4° DEPTH, O 5 < = <
FILTER FABRIC BENEATH ORGANIC MULCHES. NO EDGING AROUND ALL TREES OUTSIDE SRRUB BEDS o ] /)]
T SEECIIEG: AL CRAVEL MULCH SHALL BE |+ DIa. WASHED ‘OVER ROCK' INSTALL 4 DEFTH Wit APPROVED |3 - ~ _ =
FABRIC BARRIER IF INDICATED PLAN 15 = ] ; Z 53 o w .o
- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESFONSIBLE FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEM INSTALLATION PER IRRIGATION PLAN. DESIGN SHALL oy = 53 o —= = w (&) W=
BE APPROVED BY OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. IRRIGATION DESIGN SHOULD ENCOMPASS ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WITH 4 R T T 9 -
D Ay G LARTINGD, o CURD 10, kD, R Oy SHOULD B RRIGATED THOM SPRNFAER HEADS LOCATED Wi 7057 (e 7 o =z ur
ROPERTY BOUNDARY. CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN IN VICINITY OF ALL WALKS AND DRIVES TO MINIMIZE OVER SPRAY. P r s s 7;2 SEED REPAIR AS NECESSARY 7 w [ T
ORDIATE INSTALLATION O ALL PVC SLEEVE UNDER DRIVE AXEAS WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR S R < w e
~LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL PAVEMIENT AREAS AFTER AL LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION I COMPLETE AND [3) > oo
ACCEPTED BY OWNER AND DAILY AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CITY. w o
£ CENERAL CONTRACTOR TO SIWEEF PAVEMENT AREAS FRIOR 10 TURN OVER 0 OWNER. g w 535
> Oz
- . = 2 2OF
LANDSCAPE REGUREMENTS < o @n&
PERMETER LANDSCAPING. - o 3¢

CONTINUOUS PLANTING OF SHRUBS ALONG ROAD FRONTS
bl

R EVERY LINEAR 50’ OF PERIMETER LANDSCAPE YARD
PARKING LOT INT NTING:

SHADE TREE FOR EVERY PARKING LOT ISLAND

TREES (INTERIOR PLANTING COUNTED):

TREE FOR EVERY 2,000 SQUARE FEET OF BUILDING FOOTFRINT

oN sITE

29JAN25 CITY COMMENTS

0128

B25 SITE CHANGES
CALCULATIONS: i
PERIMETER LANDSCAPING -
DUBUGUE STREET NE

7 TREES REQUIRED

2/ 50

TREES REQUIRED DRAWN BY

7
t
G

ALE GRAPHIC
TREES REQUIRED SCALE RAPHI

7
»
!

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

DATE

—cH

D
4 EVERGREEN TREES

]
|

i

]

E PROJ. NO. 24-1734
[y [ [peii—

S

T
Ea—

INSITES 24-026 PM T


rrusnak
Callout
Tree Required


FRONT LEFT VIEW

Kwrx
TRIP
Kwin
Sriw

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

REET
Ci 3

PH."(608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

GEN 3 RIGHT HAND with 1 Bay Carwash

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS




FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

ANOPY HEIGHT

HAwix
Rip

Awix
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 546022107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

10 MPD




Kwix
TriP

HAwix
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1621

TREET
LA CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107

PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

10 MPD




q b North Libert MEMORANDUM

IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date February 28, 2025

Re Request of Kevin Watts to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 3-lot
subdivision on 2.53 acres. The property is located on the north side of
(future) Remley Street approximately 680 feet west of South Jones
Boulevard.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offers comments
presented in this memo.

1. RequestSummary:

The Preliminary Plat proposes 3 lots on approximately 2.53 acres. This subdivision is
possible due to Remley Street being constructed in conjunction with the subdivision to
the south.

CURRENT ZOMNG = €AY 'R

| £ : KAKEN A4 SEHMPELD 1
|

FPALS T
T

i PLAT THFET
# NF Feokos o8 i

JOHNSON COUNTY
NORTH LIBERTY ™
£

EEN A LSTES

- %
JN COUNTY __J
D

4 LIBERTY

LEY R MEKELSoN
FEW T MIZKELSAN

I .=
[ -
CLREFNT Z2MNG = Re— o [ e T

NP 26NN = B e e



2. CurrentZoning:

RS-4. The RS-4 District is intended to provide and maintain low-density single-unit
residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses that are compatible with the
surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in the RS-4 District.

[RD:10]

i City Limits

a Kevin Watts
e

3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban Low Intensity.
The proposed Preliminary Plat would achieve consistency with the Future Land Use Map.

4. Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in jitalics and
staff analysis in bold).

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat, in
general, contains more information than the final plat, so that the subdivider and the City
can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be addressed on
any final plats of the same area.



A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the

subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall show:

(1) A location map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to be
subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow and
scale or note stating "not to scale,” and other information that might help clarify
where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to other City
features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat, owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the proposed
subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans);
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains, areas
covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel drainage ways;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities, water
mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and buildings
within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.



(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each lot,
and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and other
easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
No new streets are proposed.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the type
of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
No new streets are proposed.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
No water or sanitary mains are proposed.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
There is an off-site stormwater management facility.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
None required.

5. PublicInput:

A good neighbor meeting was held on September 19, 2022 in conjunction with the
rezoning. One person outside of City staff and the applicant attended the virtual
meeting. There were no objections expressed at the meeting.

6. Additional information:

The small outlot east of proposed Lot 1, which is owned by the applicant, was required to
remain in unincorporated Johnson County in order maintain connection to the property
to the east. Subdivision improvements for Mickelson Second Addition will need to be
constructed and accepted before the Final Subdivision Plat for Watts First Subdivision is
able to be approved.



7. Staff Recommendation:
Findings:

1. The Preliminary Subdivision Plat, which proposes low-density residential uses
would achieve consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map
designation of Urban Low Intensity; and

2. The Preliminary Subdivision Plat would achieve consistency with Section
180.11(3)(A) and 180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth
the preliminary subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards,
respectively.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request of Watts Development Group, Inc. to approve to approve a Preliminary
Subdivision Plat for a 3-lot subdivision on 2.53 acres to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
Preliminary Subdivision Plat to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



PRELIMINARY PLAT S[ANDARD LECERD AND 10T
— PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES
— — — ——  _ CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES
WATTS FJ&?JLEEETBYDIVISION — e e - — — RIGHT-OF—WAY LINES
— e . . _ EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY LINES
— - — —— _ CENTER LINES
% i i —— — ——— _ EXISTING CENTER LINES
= [ [IRste [ /77 e — LOT LINES, INTERNAL
s W Publicso-7 TR T { s — LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED
e | | _——— PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES
CeEs A R ey g ey o PN Pepeesm—N s B SANVARIAN e — EXISTING EASEMENT LINES
. — BENCHMARK
i : (R) — RECORDED DIMENSIONS
[ ) 22-1 — CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER
i PLAT PREPARED BY: OWNER/APPLICANT: APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY: _EET_ —P:g):P— _ POWER POLE
e ] MMS CONSULTANTS INC.  KEVIN P. WATTS TIMOTHY J. KRUMM > > — POWER POLE W,/DROP
ke IS 1917 S. GILBERT STREET  P.O. BOX 218 327 2ND STREET, SUITE 300 > - _ POWER POLE W/TRANS
2 g e y IOWA CITY, IA 52240 NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 52317-0218 CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241 e 2 _ POWER POLE W/LIGHT
AN(GE2-90-7 2 Gr o= — GUY POLE
: : = LOTS ZONING SETBACKS % % LIGHT POLE
= s LOT 1.3 RS FRONT 25 FEET LEGAL DESCRIPTION — WATTS FIRST SUBDIVISION S — SANITARY MANHOLE
: REAR SOFEET AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF 357 ° ~ FIRE HYDRANT
B SIDE -10 FEET ; ¥ -
- RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE 8) 5 ~ ;VRAZE\IRA(;@LJENHOLE
NOTES: JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST e o — CURB INLET
1. ALL EASEMENTS ARE 15 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 88$$|-T|ERR /S\'i_ GET HE ?VCI-%LSJ]I'—HEC’)A\FSTTI-?I-%JAIBI-FFEFE SEIN%ESIPNMEQ’DIIEWN JSOHAE Sgﬁ X X — FENCE LINE
2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR LOTS 1-3 PER CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY REQUIREMENTS WITH ' ; 3 ( — EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
COUNTY, IOWA. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS — PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER CIVIL ENGINEERS
RS-6 ViEaos THESE SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS. SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. — EXISTING STORM SEWER
. 3. WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR LOTS 1 AND 2 PER CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY WITH THESE << — PROPOSED STORM SEWER
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS. w — WATER LINES LAND PLANNERS
4.  WATER SERVICE CONNECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR LOT 3 PER CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY WITH FUTURE EXTENSION E — ELECTRICAL LINES
iD OF REMLEY STREET. g - éiLSEFI’_II-',?ENSE LINES LAND SURVEYORS
— 5. ALL MICKELSON SECOND ADDITION IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE PER THE APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLAT AND - , LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
LOCATION MAP CONSTRUGTION PLANS. — CONTOUR LINES (1’ INTERVAL)
6.  ALL EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVEWAY WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND WITHIN PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO BE REMOVED — EXISTING TREE LINE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
NOT TO SCALE WITH CONSTRUCTION OF REMLEY STREET IMPROVEMENTS ACROSS THE REMAINING LOT 3 FRONTAGE. — EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB
7. ALL GRADING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH OF REMLEY STREET, AND NORTH OF FUTURE REMLEY STREET, WILL BE 1917 S. GILBERT ST
COMPLETED WITH THIS SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE FINAL GRADE FOR FUTURE SIDEWALK, AS NOTED — EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS : X
BELOW IN PLAN VIEW IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
8.  ALL FENCE REPLACED AS PART OF CONSTRUCTION OF WATTS FIRST IMPROVEMENTS, OR DUE TO REQUIRED WORK (319) 351-8282
! ! WITHIN THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, SHALL BE REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES www.mmsconsultants.net
; | ORDINANCES S — SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH
| ! : FE == ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE
‘ | 06 15 30 45 60 APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.
| ! GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
LOT 13 - | LOT oo
| o ! T | o |
| b | ) CURRENT ZONING = COUNTY 'R” Date Revision
» | | KAREN A SCHAAPVELD S 01/22/2025 PER CITY COMMENTS
CURRENT ZONING = CONTY ‘R \ (g | I % CRRENT ZONN© = 02/24/2025 PER CITY REVIEW -JDM
: ! Z
-l m LOT 9 7 E
| | ofZ
= O'x LOT 2
! 1 —
| | CHIP ANS SUBDIVISION o =
LOT 12 ‘ @ \ O ﬁ KAHLER JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST
! ‘ IN ACCORDANCE ¥ITH THE PLAT THERECF RECORDED IN PLAT POOK 9 OUTLOT A’ C | =
| @ ! AT PAGE 20 OF [THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OWNED BY LOT 1 =2 j
! — OFFICE STORMWATER j
GAPRIEL J & ELIZABETH E SCHAAPVELD \ < l DETENTION
! | ‘ > 0.04 AC
| m ! 1,698 SF
‘ l FENCE TO REMAIN; PROTECT
L l X 1 DURING CONSTRUCTION
| | - 578.35"_ A, — s EE WS B . .
| ~|C.—  JOHNSON COUNTY ng8'50°31"E 2 == e —
! N W 85.65' 85.51 8/ 50-60" .
w | g : 2036 |
| A NorTHLBERTY AU D[ TOR S»PAR CEL 202 039 | . RER L)
| [ 15" UTILITY C N ACCORPANCE WITH THEC PLAT THERECF REOORD!‘E\]Z Y\NREEA;R bﬁfgg gf& e | e : ! e 0 REMAN PROTECT
: : j/E.A.S.EME.N.T R T IRy BAP RECORDS OFTHE AIFNSON-ZOUNTY "RECORY) : . 30" REAR SETBACH (TY ) ,8? .: 9 = BURNG (CORSTRUENON CURRENT ZONING = CONTY 'R"
CURRENT ZONING = CONTY "R” *‘ P \ ) : : : : : S}
- B TER) A N o - | ) AU- T@@a S PRELIMINARY PLAT
\ b 12 o : :
! TN o > x S : =
| oxal | BTG oD mone || BiwE 3 o %8 T
b8 I I | s a7 lss PAR EL <o -~ LOT1
LOT 11 J N | | x 0 < 3| ¢ x 2R N
! EE ‘ . | n = : 1 : TN DR
\ ‘ b : ‘ EXISTING \ \ : i ! : = 7 Co- S
GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE BULDING \ l - : .4 0.37 AC . (N1 = \LEROY EREGORY KRIENER
TO BE REMOVED WITH THESE | EXSTNe Lo~ : : 2 . 8 16,290 SF : - IN Aoo@RDANoE WITH THE !
‘ \ [PUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS ' 3 SHED XSTNG }\ : 045 aC -2 . \ PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN S ,
JANEEN A JUBTICE N : [ 1.74 AC FUTURE REMOVAL'OF GRAVEL BULDNe |—TEXSTN& 16,351 SF D | | l PLAT POOK 45 AT PAGE 222 ~ _ - -
- ! L _ = 75,736 SF ( DRIVE UPON EXTENSION SED S~ FENCE TO REMAIN; PROTECT 1= oF THE RECORDS oF THE
® EXISTING OF REMLEY STREET : 15 UTILTY . DURING CONSTRUCTION : S JOFNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S
@ PULPING P : - EASEMENT 9.00'— = OFFICE
: B y | ) 2w FRONT_SETB hCk _(__T_Y_P_) _______ RSB ] e S >\/ WATTS FIRST
........ el >+ 0 LT ToT 3 AGGESS 70 B o === | JOHNSON COUNTY |
. < =y -INSTALLED WITH THESE X 95 . ) | = =T
e - =7 —— o SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS | 3~ 85.51" — _ — - = —— i — NCRTH LIBERTY [ SUBDIVISION
- - R A X i — e ——— o = /= e e o ”f*;*” ﬁ — ,
JOHNSON COUNTY = : , , e - L A B e o S -y : ——F1
NORTH LIBERTY " SIDEWALK TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY . ~ . * %+ . <., | ) NORTH LIBERTY
_OTHERS; GRADING AND R.OW. 10 —— ) ——— @& =7 |~ JOHNSON COUNTY
_— o BE COMPLETED WITH THIS EROJECT ﬂ 4 “ & 4 K ; B
L " : IOWA
. A=88"54'07"
- R6700'(R)(M)/ E— - ~\
L=103.95'(R)(M) | ﬁﬁ T\ Newsd oo 4y
A 7=65.73’ " 7" CONNECT TO EXIST. \ - - - -~ . ‘
C=93.84'(R)(M) . 3\ | o T ACYER WATER SERVICE 'To BE' \ rla . \ " Ky
CB=N4558'39"W R SERVIGE TO EXIST. CONNECTED WHEN REMLEY L - ¥
- BUILDING CUTURE ACCESS LOCATION STREET EXTENSION 15 I R - o MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
. -/ \ FOR RESIDENT UPON 6Eﬂ Vi - L ol ] 33 a / m—
. : EXTENSION OF REMLEY \ T } b 3 I :
- , ‘ \ STREET@@ | \ w‘ \ A e 2 N 12/27/2022
P / \ I | ! N \ y |
% | S8 MICKELSON SECOND ADDITIO el
e \\ IR . RNy = = ” N JDM 1341
\ CURRENT | ZONIN& = RS—4 | 2 & IN, ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PRELJ\AN Y PLAT. -~ -7 AR | PICRERE I | R Drawn by: LSS Scale: =60
7 . / N4 | ‘ | " = L}
PRADLEY R MICKELSON \ B | - ~ / L N V!
“MATTHEW T MICKELSON \ \ MLDC INC :§@ : ) - o e l‘w \‘ | ‘| ‘; 32 ' e Checked b%: — om [Pt
\ \ ( ST @ R CRRENT | ZONNE = RS—6 T T~ , o A 3 K it ———
= \ ~ B - J | . ‘ ) \ :
CURRENT ZONNG = Ip \\ : | % o Dwsewe | o Co o | / @ “
A o - -7 | ! . | ’ ‘\
\ \ @\ \ o ) - N N Tt T
Wy \ =4 iy ) } AR T T 9824-004 o



AutoCAD SHX Text
MLDC INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLDC INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY R MICKELSON MATTHEW T MICKELSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANEEN A JUSTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIEL J & ELIZABETH E SCHAAPVELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAREN A SCHAAPVELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAHLER JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEROY GREGORY KRIENER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = COUNTY "R"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = COUNTY "R"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = COUNTY "R"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = COUNTY "R"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = RS-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = RS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLDC INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING = RS-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. SANITARY SEWER FOR SANITARY SERVICE TO EXIST. BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO REMAIN; PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO REMAIN;PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 AT PAGE 20 OF THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY  OTHERS; GRADING AND R.O.W. TO BE COMPLETED WITH THIS PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°28'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°28'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.86'(R)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.93'(R)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°50'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
578.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°28'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
511.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=88°54'07" R=67.00'(R)(M) L=103.95'(R)(M) T=65.73' C=93.84'(R)(M) CB=N45°58'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE REMOVAL OF GRAVEL  DRIVE UPON EXTENSION  OF REMLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 ACCESS TO BE INSTALLED WITH THESE  SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS LOCATION FOR RESIDENT UPON EXTENSION OF REMLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE TO BE REMOVED WITH THESE  SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT SETBACK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' REAR SETBACK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE  SETBACK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO REMAIN;PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE TO BE  CONNECTED WHEN REMLEY  STREET EXTENSION IS CONSTRUCTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - WATTS FIRST SUBDIVISION AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF  PARCEL 2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF PARCEL 2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF  2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF 2022036, IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF  IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF  ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF ACCORDANCE TO THE PLAT THEREOF  TO THE PLAT THEREOF TO THE PLAT THEREOF  THE PLAT THEREOF THE PLAT THEREOF  PLAT THEREOF PLAT THEREOF  THEREOF THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE IN PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE PLAT BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE BOOK 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE 65 AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE AT PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE PAGE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE 333 OF THE RECORDS OF THE  OF THE RECORDS OF THE OF THE RECORDS OF THE  THE RECORDS OF THE THE RECORDS OF THE  RECORDS OF THE RECORDS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST  COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST  RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST RECORDER'S OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST  OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST OFFICE. LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST  LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST  IN THE SOUTHEAST IN THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80 SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 80  14, TOWNSHIP 80 14, TOWNSHIP 80  TOWNSHIP 80 TOWNSHIP 80  80 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  RANGE 7 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON RANGE 7 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  7 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON 7 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  MERIDIAN, JOHNSON MERIDIAN, JOHNSON  JOHNSON JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  IOWA. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS IOWA. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS OF LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS LAND CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS CONTAINS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  2.53 ACRES, AND IS 2.53 ACRES, AND IS  ACRES, AND IS ACRES, AND IS  AND IS AND IS  IS IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRICAL LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINES, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXIST-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RECORDED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CONTOUR LINES (   INTERVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT


/ l .‘ N,Prth Liberty Memoranoum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date February 28,2025

Re Request of Dover Development has submitted a Comprhensive Plan Future
Land Use Map amendment from Urban Medium Intensity to Urban High
Intensity on approximately 9.18 acres and a Zoning Map Amendment
(Rezoning) from RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District to RM-21 Multi-Unit
Residence District on approximately 9.18 acres. The property is located on
the north side of West Forevergreen Road approximately 515 feet east of
South Kansas Avenue.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memao.

1. RequestSummary:
The purpose of the request is to facilitate a senior housing development consisting of
independent living, assisted living and memory care.

Conceptual site plan for proposed development. As proposed, there are a total of 133
units - 65 independent living, 47 assisted living, 21 memory care.



2. Current and Proposed Zoning:

Current Zoning

The RM-12 District is intended to provide and maintain medium-density, multiple-unit
housing residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses that are compatible with
the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in the RM-12 District.

Proposed Zoning

RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District. The RM-21 District is intended to provide and
maintain high-density, multiple-unit housing residential neighborhoods. Limited non-
residential uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may
be permitted in the RM-21 District.

Unfortunately, there isn’t an RM district between RM-12 and RM-21. The development
proposes 133 units on 9.18 acres, which equates to 14.49 units/acre. It is staff's opinion
that an RM-15 District would be appropriate in the Zoning Code, but staff has not
proposed the amendment.

C_3 || Figedl'l] e Yps e
e RM-8  |& RD10 QP S S s
. re——
_J3 T
= : Harlen St
i )
i 5
<
0,
2 RM-12
: &
D g RM-12
Gl
X!
o e
b -
i
\a
“ C-2
~ " WForevergreenRd R—
% s
X e 2 e
5 R T
%
RS-4 3

City Limits o i
‘g 4 o 200 400
D Dover Development S | reet|
oS v 5 Y 9




3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Future Land Use Map (FLUM) designation: Urban Medium Intensity. There is a separate
request to amend the FLUM to Urban High Intensity.

Julia Dr

-

City Limits
D Dover Development

Urban Medium Intensity Description

More variety in housing arrangements and more allowance for activity areas that draw
people from outside the immediate area for services or recreation. Increased intensity
(compared to ULI) improves opportunities for economic activity and social interaction.
Medium intensity areas include mostly a horizontal mix of residential and non-residential
uses at compatible moderate densities and scale, although there may be opportunities
for vertical mixed-use.

Residential

Uses include a variety of housing types that may be on smaller lots. Housing mix can
include single-family detached homes, duplexes, townhomes, and multifamily buildings to
create integrated neighborhoods.

Form and Features

» General aggregate development density of 7 to 14 dwelling units per acre. Innovative
designs should allow more public spaces than UL

» Attached housing developments maintain the identity of the individual housing units.

» High connectivity with multiple access points into neighborhoods. As compared to
ULI, UMl encourages closer proximity between transportation, housing, and
commercial services.

Urban High Intensity Description




These areas have increased economic activity and a higher frequency of diverse and
complementary uses. High-intensity areas include more urban services with a horizontal
and vertical mix of high-density residential uses and community to regional commercial
uses of compatible densities and scales.

Residential

Developments have more focus on non-residential buildings but still offer residential
uses ranging from townhomes and apartments. Mixing residential with commercial uses
on the same site is encouraged when feasible from a design and market capitalization
standpoint.

Form and Features

» Aggregate development density at 14+ units per acre at sites with direct access to
major arterial and collector streets. Development should avoid the creation of isolated
multi-family development.

» Edges of UHI residential developments transition to lower intensity uses or buffer from
industrial/commercial uses through design, landscaping, and buffering.

Non-Residential

More prevalent and focus in the UHI district that can include larger offices,

medical buildings, commercial, and larger institutional uses such as places of worship,
community centers, and indoor recreation.

4. Public Input:

A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on February 17, 2025. No one outside of City
representatives (City staff, one Planning Commission member and one City Council
member) and the applicant attended the meeting. There are no objections to the
request.

5. Zoning Map Amendment Approval Standards

Section 165.09(4)(D)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for
zoning maps amendments.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City Council
decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative discretion that is
not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making their recommendation and
decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council must consider the following
standards. The approval of amendments is based on a balancing of these standards
(ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

Map Amendments.
(a) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the Comprehensive Plan and
any adopted land use policies.



Figure 3.4 within Connected to Tomorrow Comprhensive Plan was utilized to determine
which zoning district would be compatible with the Future Land Use Map.

Flgure 3.4: Land Use Compatlbllity

COMMERCIAL/ PUBLIC AND

INTENSITY (ULI) [INTENSITY (UMI) INTENSITY (UHI) ﬂggigrgL EEHIERELE

PARK AND OPEN

TRADITIONAL LAND USES SPACE (P, 05)

AGRICULTURE  URBAN RESERVE URBAN LOW URBAN MEDIUM URBAN HIGH
(AG) (UR)

(PUB)

Agriculture L[] L[] Q

Rural residential L

Low-density residential L Q

Medium-density residential L] L] 2

High-density residential L] L Q l

Rural commercial *

Neighborhood commercial Q [ ] [ ] .

Community commercial Q [ .

Regional commercial Q [ ]

Low/medium intensity office Q [ ] [ ] L ]

High-intensity office Q [ ] [ ]

Limited industrial Q .

Heavy industrial Q

Parks and civic uses Ld Ld Ld [ [ Q Ld L

Major public/civic facilities Q Q [ ] Q

Residential density range (du/A*) <40 =40 3-8 7-14 14+ 14+ NA NA
® permitted  Q Permitted with special review

*Dwelling Units per Acre

Unfortunately, there isn’t an RM district between RM-12 and RM-21. The
development proposes 133 units on 9.18 acres, which equates to 14.49 units/acre. It
is staff’s opinion that an RM-15 District would be appropriate in the Zoning Code, but
staff has not proposed the amendment.

Considering the location, it is staff’s opinion that the Urban High Intensity (UHI)
Future Land Use Designation and higher density zoning would be appropriate in this
location.

(b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.

Considering the properties to the east and west are zoned C-2 Highway
Commercial District, it is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be
compatible with nearby property.

(c) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.
It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be compatible with established
neighborhood character.

(d) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the public health, safety,
and welfare of the City.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would promote the public health,

safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The extent to which the proposed amendment creates nonconformities.
It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would not create any nonconformities.

6. Additional Considerations:

This would be a large building located along a major gateway into North Liberty. Staff has
expressed and has been working with the applicant regarding the building design to
ensure a higher-quality building design.



Related subdivision construction improvements include Julia Drive, which would be
extended to West Forevergreen Road. The access would be right in/right-out only.

" "Kansas Ave NE

§

P
- g
s
g
5!
2]

7. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

1. The Future Land Use Map amendment request from Urban Medium Intensity
(UL to Urban High Intensity (UHI) on approximately 9.18 acres would achieve
consistency with Comprehensive Plan locational standards for the UHI Future
Land Use; and

2. Therezoning request from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-9 Single-
Unit Residence District would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and forward the
request for a Comprhensive Plan Future Land Use Map amendment from Urban Medium
Intensity to Urban High Intensity on approximately 9.18 acres and a Zoning Map
Amendment (Rezoning) from RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District to RM-21 Multi-Unit
Residence District on approximately 9.18 acres to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:

I move that the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and forward the Future
Land Use Map amendment and zoning map amendment to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.



Concept Only

SCALE: 1" = 30'

TOTAL = 121 STALLS + 5 ADA

W FOREVERGREEN ROAD




Concept Only

FRONT ELEVATION T e

—

T.0. RIDGE - TWO STORY $
332"%

SIDE ELEVATION - TWO STORY

T.0.RIDGE - THREE STORY _
$ 40
T.0. RIDGE - TWO STORY
B2 $

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION - THREE STORY AERIAL PERSPECTIVE

CEDARHURST SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY JIDOVER BRAHMS

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA FEBRUARY 27, 2025




Concept Only

Y/

VESSEL
arch

itecture




Concept Only

VESSEL

architecture




y l .‘ H’Prth |_|be|"ty MEMORANDUM ‘

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date February 28,2025

Re Request of MLDC, Inc. for a Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) from RS-7
PAD Single-Unit Residence District Planned Area Development and ID
Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District on
approximately 6.61acres and RD-10 Two-Unit Residence District on
approximately 12.06 acres. The property is located at the west terminus of
Chipman Lane and the south terminus of Mayer Street.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary:

The purpose of the request is to develop the property with a mix of single-unit and two-
unit residences and related infrastructure.

T,
>
i

S,
o
|

| o)
&3
v i




Below is a conceptual site plan for proposed development. As proposed, there would be
a total of 3 single-unit dwelling lots and 34 single-unit zero lot line dwelling lots (68 total

units).

5 28

D
AP

o B et S ey m = om e e A Wt i )

P

—_—




2. Current and Proposed Zoning:

Current Zoning

RS-7 PAD. The RS-7 District is intended to provide for and maintain moderate to high-
density single-unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses that are
compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in the RS-7
District. The Planned Area Development pertained to providing variation in housing
types.

ID. The ID District is intended to preserve existing agriculture and other non-intensive
uses to prevent premature development and non-orderly encroachment of higher
intensity urban uses, and to help guide urban growth into suitable areas.




This is a concept at the time the RS-7 zoning was approved. The RS-7 zoned portion is
shown in green and depicts 24 single-unit dwelling lots. It appears that the red and white
areas depict 30 future single-unit dwelling lots.

AUNTORS - EAST G8E
PARCEL | ACRE OF
25004 Lar 2

Proposed Zoning

RS-6. The RS-6 District is intended to provide for and maintain moderate density single-
unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses that are compatible with the
surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in the RS-6 District.

RD-10. The RD-10 District is intended to allow for attached single-unit dwellings joined
together on a common boundary line with a common wall between the units. Limited
non-residential uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods
may be permitted in the RD-10 District.



3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Future Land Use Map (FLUM) designation: Urban Medium Intensity.

[ SuttnerDr

<= .. ._MorrisonSt. .|

o |

[
e

S Jones Blvc

UHI

&G =

ULI

Ol

To

Car

~  —  WForevergreenRd.

City Limits

- . 200 400
|0 moc e ' o, ‘ L —T g
Al

Urban Medium Intensity Description

More variety in housing arrangements and more allowance for activity areas that draw
people from outside the immediate area for services or recreation. Increased intensity
(compared to ULI) improves opportunities for economic activity and social interaction.
Medium intensity areas include mostly a horizontal mix of residential and non-residential
uses at compatible moderate densities and scale, although there may be opportunities
for vertical mixed-use.

Residential

Uses include a variety of housing types that may be on smaller lots. Housing mix can
include single-family detached homes, duplexes, townhomes, and multifamily buildings to
create integrated neighborhoods.

Form and Features

» General aggregate development density of 7 to 14 dwelling units per acre. Innovative
designs should allow more public spaces than ULI.

» Attached housing developments maintain the identity of the individual housing units.

» High connectivity with multiple access points into neighborhoods. As compared to
ULI, UMl encourages closer proximity between transportation, housing, and
commercial services.



4. Public Input:

A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on February 17, 2025. A couple people outside
of City staff and the applicant attended the meeting. City staff has also talked to a few
interested neighbors outside of the meeting. There is one letter of objection and two
letters of concern in the background information.

5. Zoning Map Amendment Approval Standards

Section 165.09(4)(D)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for
zoning maps amendments.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City Council
decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative discretion that is
not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making their recommendation and
decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council must consider the following
standards. The approval of amendments is based on a balancing of these standards
(ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

Map Amendments.
(a) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the Comprehensive Plan and

any adopted land use policies.

Figure 3.4 within Connected to Tomorrow was utilized to determine which zoning district
would be compatible with the Future Land Use Map.

Flgure 3.4: Land Use Compatlbllity

COMMERCIAL/  PUBLIC AND

AGRICULTURE  URBAN RESERVE URBAN LOW URBAN MEDIUM 'URBAN HIGH PARK AND OPEN

TRADITIONAL LAND USES INDUSTRIAL SEMI PUBLIC
(AG) (UR) INTENSITY (ULI) INTENSITY (UMI) INTENSITY (UHI) FLEX (FLX) (PUB) SPACE (P, 0S)
Agriculture L] L] Q
Rural residential L
Low-density residential L] Q
I Medium-density residential L] L] Q l
High-density residential [] [] Q
Rural commercial LJ
Neighborhood commercial Q [ ] [ ] L ]
‘Community commercial Q [ ] L
Regional commercial Q L
Low/medium intensity office Q (] (] [ ]
High-intensity office Q [ ) *
Limited industrial Q *
Heavy industrial Q
Parks and civic uses * L L L] L Q [ L)
Majer public/civic facilities Q Q [ ] Q
Residential density range (du/A®) £40 <40 3-8 714 14+ 14+ NA NA

® Permitted O Permitted with special review
*Dwelling Units per Acre

RS-6 Districts permit 7,000 square foot lots, which equates to 6.22 units/acre. The
RD-10 District permits 4,500 square foot lots, which equates to 9.68 units/acre. The
RS-6 and RD-10 would be compatible with the Urban Medium Intensity designation.



b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.

Considering the properties to the south are zoned RS-4 Single-Unit Residence
District, the applicant is proposing RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District in that
location. There would be a remnant parcel along the western boundary of the
property, which is proposed to be RS-6 as well. The majority of the properties to
the east are zoned RD-10 Two-Unit Residence District.

(c) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.
It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be compatible with established
neighborhood character.

(d) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the public health, safety,
and welfare of the City.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would promote the public health,

safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The extent to which the proposed amendment creates nonconformities.
It is staff’'s opinion that the proposed zoning would not create any nonconformities.

6. Additional Considerations:

Anticipated development pattern in this area:

Streets. This is a staff generated concept showing the anticipated roadway network.
Green lines would be collector streets and white lines would be local streets. Not all
proposed local street are shown.




Itis staff’s opinion that the roadway connection to West Forevergreen Road is not
necessary. First, West Forevergreen Road is an arterial roadway and the number and
location of accesses should be limited. Additionally, the City permitted a driveway access
into Keystone North Liberty toward the west end of its development, so a new street
intersection would be close to this driveway. Last, the property at 1380 West
Forevergreen Road has a driveway entrance toward the end of their lot, so a new street
intersection would be close to this driveway.

Zoning. This is a staff generated concept showing anticipated zoning in the area. Staff
has advocating for transitioning to single-unit residence zoning toward the interior of this
area.

Rd, =

Ve
bt Forevergreen

Transition to RS Single-Unit Residence Zoning



Stormwater Drainage:

City staff understands the concern about stormwater management, but this is a design
related concern. The blue arrows depict the route of overland flow of stormwater.

The area at the terminus of Mayer Street was a temporary drainage solution until this
property was developed.

This image is from the sheet of approved construction plans for Mickelson 1=,
] “\ - \ ;BN = — i | s ,/ ‘ o :/. - / :: |

||
~/’i =

CVERLAP TUBE 1' AND SECURE
W WEE CR WRE TES

JALL
SURFACES WITH A SLOPE LESS THAN 4:1
h BE CRIMPED TO
SURFACE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING APPLICATION.

USING
CONTROL PRODUCT NOTE:



Current estimate by housing type (updated 2/21/2025):

Total 3434 1783 | 1231 2150 243 470 9311
Percentage 36.88% | 11.74%| 9.18% | 17.66% 2.42% 4.81% 9311
SFR 2FR TH MFR [MFR w/comm MH Total
Total Housing Units 9311
Household Size 2.59
Occupied Housing Percentage 96.40%
Population Estimate 23276.3634




7. Staff Recommendation:

Finding:

1. Therezoning request from RS-7 PAD Single-Unit Residence District Planned
Area Development and ID Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-Unit
Residence District on approximately 6.61acres and RD-10 Two-Unit Residence
District on approximately 12.06 acres would achieve consistency with the approval
standards enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request for zoning map amendment (rezoning) from RS-7 PAD Single-Unit Residence
District Planned Area Development and ID Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-
Unit Residence District on approximately 6.61 acres and RD-10 Two-Unit Residence
District on approximately 12.06 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the zoning
map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director
City of North Liberty

North Liberty, IA

February 25, 2025

Dear Ryan:

We would like to introduce ourselves; we are David and Holly Smigel and we reside at 1835
Carroll Court in North Liberty. We are writing to you regarding a letter we received for the
proposed rezoning at Chipman Lane and Mayer Street. We own the home and land, 1.5
acres, that backs up to this property.

We built our house here in 1999 on a plot behind Holly’s mother’s home; (Carolyn
Matousek) part of the 18 acres that she owned along Forevergreen Rd. and Jones Blvd.
Carolyn Matousek (Chipman) decided to sellin 2015 which involved rezoning by Hodge
Construction. We were involved in these discussions with Kevin Digman, and it was agreed
upon that the land behind us would only be zoned for single family homes. We made it very
clear that we did not want or approve of multi-family units backing up to our home.

We are in strong opposition to this proposed re-zoning. It will impact our quality of living by
increasing noise, obstructing our view, lowering our property value and causing potential
drainage issues. If this is approved, we will be surrounded by multi-family units which we
never would have agreed to years ago when the sale occurred. We have already lost much
of the quiet and serene landscape that we once had and allowing this to be approved will
destroy that for us.

We can have Carolyn Matousek verify the stipulations that were made at the time of the
sale which included single family homes behind us on larger lots to protect the integrity of
our property. Her number is 319-400-6285.

We ask you to please consider the points we have made and block this re-zoning request.

Sincerely,
David and Holly Smigel

319-440-7122 or 319-541-7253



From: Coleen Chipman <iccoleen@southslope.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:09 AM
To: Ryan Rusnak
Subject: [External] reagarding the rezoning request on property located at the west

terminus of Chipman Lane and the souh terminus of Mayer Street

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or

I am submitting my concerns with the proposed rezoning. | would like to see more single-family
dwellings around the entire perimeter replacing the RD10 that is proposed on the east side of the
development. My niece (Holly Smigel) was told by Hodge,at the time her mother (Carolyn Matousek)
sold her property to Hodge Development, that single-family housing would be put on the west side of
their property.

I am also going to list the other concerns that | have with the development that | hope will be addressed
at the time when the preliminary plat is drawn up.

. What is the plan for the watershed from the undeveloped land to the northwest of the
west of the proposed development? There is a lot of run-off from the land to the west that will
have to be addressed before approving the preliminary plat. The city in the past approved a
development, but the watershed issue was not addressed, and the homes were flooded when
there was a large rain event. Who is liable for the flooding?

. Is the pond going to be a wet or dry pond? Who will do the maintenance on the pond?
The pond area at the north-west corner of Jones Blvd and Forevergreen Rd is poorly maintained
and is mostly noxious weeds and scrub trees. We do not want that along our back properties.
We are also concerned about the elevations with the pond extending from the Young lot to the
Oxley lot. When the preliminary plot is proposed, we would like to meet with the city so it can
be explained to us how this pond is viable and operational.

. Will there be a barrier, trees, bushes, or a fence along the back property to prevent people
from walking through our lot to get to Forevergreen? We do not want the liability of people
using our property as a walkway to Forevergeen Rd.

. Easements - We are not willing to sell any of our property to benefit this development.
We would grant a temporary easement if needed.

. If the road is vacated between the Young’s and our undeveloped lot, we would like the land
back. As per my husband, the road was requested as an afterthought by the city after the plots
were laid out. The Chipman family has been maintaining the property ever since it was platted
for a road.



. We would allow the development to connect a culvert to the existing culvert that goes
under Forevergreen Rd, but there is a problem that the earth for the Oxley septic field could not
be disturbed. If the septic field is compromised, then the Oxleys would need the developer or
city to cover the costs of hook up to the city sewer. They also have their own well, but that well
is shared with us, so hooking up to city water may be a problem.

Due to a family situation, | will be flying back to lowa this Saturday so | will be coming to the planning
and zoning meeting.

Thank you for your time.

Coleen Chipman



From: Mark Casper <mark.w.casper@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 5:41 PM
To: Ryan Rusnak
Subject: [External] zoning for Hodge

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click

links or open attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide

Dear Mr. Rusnak:

I own lot 25 (1345 Chipman Lane) and am responding to the proposed Zoning District for
development by Hodge Construction. There is a run-off slough or creek that runs to the
West and South of my lot. Beyond that as we look south and west, the land/ field beyond
the depressed area is quite a bit higher than our lot. If the slough/ creek is graded out | fear
that the slope of the land on the south and west to us will drain or threaten to drain into our
property. | ask that for future development of these lots the zoning commission take this
into consideration and require these lots remain undeveloped. The city has taken great
pains to account for the ground water problems. In addition | request they factor in the
threat from surface run-off complications.

Prior to purchasing the lot in 2021 | checked with building inspector, Tom Palmer, to check
for run-off threats to lot 25. He shared that NL’s records of flooding threat went back to
1990 and they did not indicate any flooding threats. | specifically asked about 1993 and
2008 as those were the two flooding threats that were pertinent to North Liberty. He
responded that neither of those years posed credible threat to the property we were
considering. | am concerned that if these run-off creeks are graded out it will provide
future threat to my property. Thus | hope that the zoning department not allow these
creeks to be graded out in future development.

Thank you,

Mark Casper



N

[ North L|berty MINUTES

‘ IOWA

Planning Commission
February 4, 2025
Council Chambers, 360 N. Main Street

Call to Order

Chair Amy Yotty called the Tuesday, February 4, 2025, Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m.
in the Council Chambers at 360 N. Main Street. Commission members present: Barry A'Hearn,
Sheila Geneser, Valerie Ward, and Amy Yotty; absent: Josey Bathke, Jason Heisler, and Dave
Willer.

Others present: Ryan Rusnak, Ryan Heiar, Grant Lientz, Tracey Mulcahey, Josiah Bilskemper, Jon
Marner, and other interested parties.

Approval of the Agenda
Geneser moved, A'Hearn seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda
approved.

Heisler arrived at 6:31 p.m.

Public Comment
No public comments were offered.

North Jones, LLC Preliminary Site Plan

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of North Jones, LLC to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a 12-unit
multi-unit residence building and related infrastructure on 3.53 acres. Staff recommends the
Planning Commission accept the listed finding; the preliminary site plan would achieve consistency
with the approval standards enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code; and forward
the request to approval a Preliminary Site Plan for a 12-unit multi-unit residence building on 3.53
acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Applicant Presentation

Jon Marner, MMS Consultants, was present on behalf of the applicant and offered additional
information and to answer questions.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission had no comments or questions regarding the application.

Recommendation to the City Council

A’Hearn moved, Ward seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the preliminary site plan to the City Council with arecommendation for approval. The vote
was: ayes — Yotty, Geneser, Ward, A'Hearn, Heisler; nays — none; absent — Bathke, Willer. Motion
carried.

City of North Liberty - 2025
Page:1



Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of the City of North Liberty for an Ordinance amending Chapters
167 and 169 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, governing definitions of and regulations for
fences and accessory structures and uses. Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept
the listed finding; the proposed amendment would achieve consistency with Section 165.09 of the
Zoning Code; and forward the request to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.
Public Comments

No public comments were received.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including that the amendment provides clarity for
future instances.

Recommendation to the City Council

Ward moved, Geneser seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes - Geneser, Heisler, Yotty, A'Hearn, Ward; nays — none; absent - Bathke, Willer.
Motion carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes
Heisler moved, A'Hearn seconded to approve the minutes of the January 7, 2025, meeting. The
vote was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Old and New Business
Rusnak reported there is no old business. He reported on the applications for March’s meeting.

Adjournment
At 6:42 p.m. A'Hearn moved, Heisler seconded to adjourn. The vote was all ayes. Meeting

adjourned.

Signed:
Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk

City of North Liberty - 2025
Page: 2



	01 - 03-04-2025 Planning Commission Agenda
	04 - SP25-02 - Staff Report
	05 - P25-03 - Staff Report
	Watts First Preliminary Plat - 02-24-2025.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1



	06 - REZ25-01 - Dover Development - RM-12 to RM-21
	07 - REZ25-02 - MLDC, Inc - RS-7 & ID to RS-6 & RD-10
	08 - 02.04.25 P&Z Minutes



